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MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, AAS Kak| Bukit Centre 202-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6242 1376
(GST Reg. No. 201427944N)

¢ 18/10/2019

Your Ref :SIH11738

Ta

Attn

: ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

. Motor Claims Department

Dear Sin'Mdm,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SKX32255 & SJH1173S ON 17/08/2019 AT
ALONG UPPER SERANGOON ROAD TOWARDS UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD
BESIDE SURIN ROAD.

We refer to the above matter.

Attached copies of the following for your kind perusal:

1)

5)

Proforma Bill No. 198337 @ $83,745.00 (Inclusive Of 7% GST)
Loss of Use @ $51,200.00 (6 Days x S5200)

LTA Search @ $57.45

Authorisation to Act

GlA Report

Hope the above is in order and kindly let us have your confirmation soon.

Tax invoice will be issue upon amount finalized.

Thank You

Yours faithfully,

Shayon

Sharon Chia

HP: 9188 6931
E-muail: mg3solution@ gmail.com



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

e —————— e ————————

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 8:58 AM

To: JULHONG.TANGE@GMAILCOM

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH11735 [ERGO] 8 SKX 32255 ALONG/AT UPPER
SERANGOON 17/08/2019

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
HULHONG TANGEGMAILCOM
Admin &
Meikwan@|kkauto.com Deliverad: 23/10/2019 B:58 AM
olivialaw@ikksuto com Deliverad: 23/10,/2019 8:58 AM
shupel@lkkauto.com Delivered: 23,/10,/2019 8:58 AM

Our Ref: CC4/EGI19014552/Akb3

TANG JUI HONG
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH11735 [ERGO] & SKX 32255 ALONG/AT UPPER SERANGOON 17/08/2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, ERGO Insurance Company Limited to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour, We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further gueries.

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@|kkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Name . HU‘ T“Ct— F‘ﬁ"ﬂ i LL]'I'"IS
Address . B 306 Pu.nq?g!. Place
(2102 Sigaprre §3>210

Contact No

To: Erbo eomnte P t=Hd

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING  firx  1215% AND__{TH U1%3s on_ 1307 [2014

AT/ ALONG Upper Setarqgoon Kead Towsrdc Upper F‘;‘ [eba, Koenyd
- Beside Surin Bond

1/\We, HO  TWiM Fae, Lyns , am/are the registerad owner of

motorcarno, SkX 32251

Please note that | have assigned all compansations monies due to me/us in the above said accident
to M/S MG SOLUTION PTE LTD.

I/We, hereby authorize you to release zll compensation monies partaining to the sbove-mentioned
accidentto M/S MG SOLUTION PTELTD and forward your settlement cheque o M/SMGSOLUTION
PTELTD whom | had authorized to collec: the said compensation monies.

Thank you

[
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Srgpatug?'bf Claimant Witness 8y

|



MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kakl Bukit Ave 4, AAS Kakl Bukit Centrs #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1376
(GST Reg. No, 20-1427T842-N

AX INVO

Bill To: INVOICE No : T1 209028
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
3 TEMASEK BOULEVARD. PB No : 198337
104.01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE,
SINGAPORE 038985 Dato : Z1-January-20:
ATTN | MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Vehicle Number : SKX 32255
ary DESCRIPTION AMOUNT |
1 {To carried out accident repair s per surveyor's recommendalion 3 150000 |
(Lump Sum) ’
| |
.
| | BEFORE GST S 500 0L .
. 7% GST 245 1%
TOTAL | § 374500 |

Cheque should be made payabie io MG Solution Pte Ltd
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> Back to OneMotoring

Land Tranapor Authority
10 Sin Ming Drve
Singapore STET0

GET Registraton No. : M&-0008520-2

Print Date/Time | 19 Aug 2018 / 12:08:28
Receipt DatefTime © 18 Aug 2018/ 12:08:29

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Recaipt No. © ITNET-00000-180818-001188

Pravious Receipt N,
SN ltern Description/ Amount
Business Transaction Referance Belore
Ne. GST (85)

Rasult of Insurance Enguiry - SIH11735

As al 17 Aug 2018/21:44:00

Insurance Co: ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Irsurance Enguiry - SJH11735

GST
Amount
(5%)

D48

n4e
248

Enquiry Fos 7.00
20790819120736111446
Sub-Total 7.00
Total Before Rounding T.00
Rounding Difference
Total Amount Payable
Paid By
ire It &N Dahit
20180819120742601 ?mtu?mt‘t‘;anhu:].r 3
Total
Cash Cranges
Tendered Amcdint

Excess Rafundable Amount

THAKK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Amount
After GST
S%)

748

7439
749
an4
745

-

7145
0.00
745
0.00

Please ensure thai all payments to tha Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and recelpt Is considerad vold and late fes

may 2pply.

Print Receipt OK Save as PDF

TS WL A GOV STATR WIVACODTUCOMEE 3y TTRB L« LI | 1 ILFsr ) i i

w



